
August 3, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Judith E. Royal, Human Resources Officer
Human Resources Staff
Division of Resource Management, Region I

FROM: Francis M. Costello, Director /RA/
Division of Resources Management, Region I

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE ASSISTANT DRUG
PROGRAM COORDINATORS FOR REGION I RANDOM DRUG
TESTING PROGRAM

In accordance with the NRC Drug Testing Manual (NUREG/BR-0136, Revision 5, dated
February 2004), the Regional Division Director of Resource Management will serve as the
Regional Assistant Drug Program Coordinator (REG ADPC).  Each Region shall designate two
alternate REG ADPCs who shall be fully trained and ready to assume the responsibilities and
duties of the ADPC in his/her absence.

Lynne Broadwater and Linda Lamborn, Human Resources Specialists, were previously
appointed as alternate assistant drug program coordinators, handling all responsibilities of the
Regional Drug Testing Program.  Ms. Broadwater will continue to serve in that role, and
Christine O’Rourke, Human Resources Specialist, will replace Linda Lamborn as an alternate
coordinator.
 
cc: Christine Secor, ADM/DFS/SB 
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